SANCON ENGINEERING, INC.

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR Tel: (714) 891-2323
STATE CONTRACTORS LICENSE #731797 Fax: (714) 891-2524
April 10, 2017

Rosina Constanza

City of Chula Vista

Department of Public Works, Engineering
276 Fourth Avenue,

Chula Vista, CA 91910

Subject: Bid Price Adjustment
Dear Rosina,
As discussed during our phone conversation. | acknowledge the bid price error for bid item number eight and
request to change the total cost for the item from $2362.50 to the correct cost of 2361.00. Also the adjustment of
item 8 changes the grand total for the bid from $226,068.57 to the new grand total of $226,067.07. | have review
the prices and agree with the changes.
Thanks you,
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Matt Sciborski
Project Manager, Sancon Engineering Inc.



